MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON Jason G. Wells

Fire Chief

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
FROM: Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief
DATE: January 9, 2024

SUBJECT: Purchase Replacement ZOLL heart monitors and chargers

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to purchase ZOLL cardiac
monitors, upgrade three existing cardiac monitors, purchase of batteries and chargers to
upgrade current equipment. This money is budgeted annually to ensure the cardiac monitors
are replaced as part of a life cycle replacement plan.

Why are you requesting? The Division of Fire needs this due to the fact the cardiac monitors
have a recommended life cycle and to maintain the replacement cycle the division budgets
annually to replace three to four monitors along with ancillary equipment.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $176,990.50

The cost for future FY is: $190,000.00

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong
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